6/25/20091:40:32 PM1age 1 of 1

Ruth Nettles OO - oT
From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 12:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Burnett, John; Bowman, Kendal

Subject: E-Filing: PEF Summary of Aubumdaie Event - Undocketed

Attachments: Document.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Undocketed
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 1 page.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Summary of Auburndale Cogeneration Event
beginning on June 5, 2009.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 8300
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: {850} 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

DOCUMENT NUMBER - DATE
06373 Junsg
6/25/2009 FPSC*CGHHISSJDN CiERw



June 25, 2009

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 323990850

Re:  Summary of Auburndale Cogeneration Event beginning on June 3, 2009; Undocketed

Desr Ms. Cole:

Pursnant to FPSC Rule 25-17.086, “Periods During Which Purchases are Not
Required”, Progress. Energy Florida (PEF) is providing notice to the Florida Public
Service Commission that tion-firm energy sales from the Auburndale Power Partners
(APP) cogeneration facility to PEF on the RECK-FPC path were limited beginning on
6/5/09 through 6/22/09 due to lack of Available Transmission Capability (ATC) on the
PEF Trangmission System.

APP is located in the Tampa Electric Company balancing autherity arca and ATC
on the t;ransm:ssmn path RBCK-EFC was lmmted due to transnu'ssion constrairit's in the

A’I‘C paramﬁters, PEF rcicascd ATCon 6!23/99 Pursuantt«o PEF’s Opcn Access
Transmission Tariff, APP now bas a yearly firm transmission reservation (#73181866)
for 150 MW th]_:ol_lgh 12/31/2013, APP’s contract expiration date,

‘Thank you for your assistance in this matier. Should you have any questions,
please feel. free to call me at (727) 820-5184.

Sincerely,

JTB/ims
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